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Eva Taylor

From: michaelgeis [mikegeisverizon.netJ D E C E I V E
Sent: Monday, March 08, 2010 7:35 PM

To: accessinterest©actontv.org MAR 8 2010
Subject: Re: Approved Minutes of Cable Advisory Committee of 12/10/09

Cable Advisory Committee Meeting:

Date 12/10/2009

Meeting was called to order at 7:50 pm.

Attendees:

John Covert

Oleg Volinsky

John Covert

Brandy Brandon

Also, present: Mike Gowing (Selectman).

Meeting call to order 7:50

Comcast License ready by Thursday.

John and Mike Gowing discussed how ACAT and the town will interact.

ACAT posed to sign with a pay roll provider, insurance supplier, health care providers

Town to give A-CAT check for workman’s comp and other expensive.

Improvement on the school facility by ACAT how will it be organized?

John discussed ACAT’s fee policy for student and facility at the school and for members of
the town
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The cable advisory committee will need to get a notice to the town for two additional
members.

Meeting adorned 8:15.

Respectfully submitted,
Michael Gels
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